index No. C\)”K 17
CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

31 , 5th pm.

MC # 6 Corner of Section L,Townshiﬁl?é___,Ronge
Cass

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

& on_ 1/9/85 found a 2" x 24" iron flush with ground. replaced in
ATE

D
same location with county monument

B left monument as found, 0 lowered monument, removed monument (explain)

B on _8/3/85 placed a2" % 2" x 36" square iron with standard Cass County
DATE
aluminum monument cap flush with ground.

SKETCH OF REFERENCE TIES

4" BURR OAK
EXISTING BLAZES

—-Nl—
6" JACK PINE NOTE: All tie trees had
EXISTING BLAZES existing double blazes.
Also nail in side of trees
NO SCALE where distance was taken.

Survey warning sign placed
next to momuent.

Monument is 56' * fram
river's edge due South.

4" BURR OAK
EXISTING BLAZES

13" SCRUBBY RED OAK d}
EXISTING BLAZES
l

|
CROW WING RIVER

Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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STATEMENT OF EVIDENCE FOR: MC#6 common to Sections 22 and 23,
Township 133 North, /Range 31 West, Cass County, Minnesota.

In 1863, the original Government Survey was performed and a wood
post was set to mark this corner 1ocat10n.

In 1921 E. B.fHorst:sets P X. 48"_1ron monument\as WCMC County
Book "D", page 9. :

In 1964 Dean Anderson, RLS #3091 flnds 1ron monument 1nplace.
MaKkes ties. o

In 1971 R. F. Shnieder, RLS #5740 finds 1ron monument inplace.

In 1980 Landecker & Assoc1ates, inc. flnd iron monument 1np1ace
as noted from D. Anderson ties. (Plat of Wheelock Shores)

In 1985 Landekcer & Associates, Inc. again finds and uses said
monument and replaced as noted on front of sheet.

And further accepts this monunient to be a perpetuation of MC#6
from previous survey as the original Government corner.




